
 

Eastleigh House 
Upper Market Street 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

 
 

Monday, 29 August 2022 
 
 

AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
will meet on 

Tuesday, 6 September 2022 
beginning at 

6:15 pm 
Via Teams Live 

https://bit.ly/3wurILz  

 
 
TO: Councillor Steve Holes (Chair) 
 Councillor Alex Bourne (Vice-Chair) 
  

Councillor Steve Beer 
Councillor Anne Buckley 
Councillor Leigh Hadaway 
Councillor Wayne Irish 
 

Councillor Adam Manning 
Councillor Tanya Park 
Councillor Bruce Tennent 
Councillor Gin Tidridge 
 

 
Staff Contacts: Catherine Collins, Democratic Services Officer, 

catherine.collins@eastleigh.gov.uk 
 

 Sarah King, Corporate Director, Support Services (CFO), tel 023 
8068 8011 Email: sarah.king@eastleigh.gov.uk 

 
 

JOANNE CASSAR 
Executive Head of Governance 

 

 
Copies of this and all other agendas can be accessed via the Council's website  
as well as in other formats. 

 
Members of the public are invited to speak on general items at the start of the meeting, 
and on individual agenda items at the time the item is discussed.  To register please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer above. 
 
Please be aware that the filming, audio recording, photography and use of social media is 
permitted at meetings open to the public. We ask that you notify the Chair or Support 
Officers in advance so that all attendees can be notified, and reasonable facilities can be 
provided. More information can be found here. 
 
Please note that Councillors will be using tablet devices to access meeting papers. 

1

https://bit.ly/3wurILz
https://meetings.eastleigh.gov.uk/
https://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/media/11419/recording-photography-and-filming-of-ebc-meetings-final.pdf


AGENDA 
 

1.  Apologies  
 

2.   Public Participation  
 
You can submit questions in advance of the meeting to the following email 
address: democratic.services@eastleigh.gov.uk. The deadline for submissions is 
12pm on Monday 5 September 2022. 
 
Please let us know if you wish to attend the meeting in person so that we can 
manage numbers.  We are still encouraging all those in attendance to take a 
lateral flow test before attending the meeting.  PLEASE DO NOT ATTEND IF 
YOU HAVE ANY COVID-19 SYMPTOMS. 
 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 
Members are invited to declare interests in relation to items of business on the 
agenda.  Any interests declared will be recorded in the Minutes. 
 

4.   Minutes (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
To consider the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 July 2022. 
 

5.  Future Ways of Working Update (Pages 11 - 20) 
 

6.  Internal Audit Quarterly Monitoring Statement (Pages 21 - 58) 
 

7.  External Audit Progress Verbal Update  
 

8.  Verbal Updates from Members Representing Strategic Risk Management Group 
(SRMG) / Procurement Executive Group (PEG) and Housing Group  
 

9.  Cabinet Forward Plan (Pages 59 - 62) 
 

10.  Action List (Pages 63 - 64) 
 

11.  A&R Work Programme (Pages 65 - 66) 
 

12.   Exempt Business  
 
To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 in respect of the following item(s) of business on the grounds that it 
is/they are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.  
  
The Schedule 12A categories have been amended and are now subject to the 
public interest test, in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  This 
came into effect on 1 March 2006. 
  
It is considered that the following items are exempt from disclosure and that the 
public interest in not disclosing the information outweighs the public interest in 

2

mailto:democratic.services@eastleigh.gov.uk


 

disclosing the information. 
 

 EXEMPT ITEM(S)  
 

13.  Counter Fraud Report (Pages 67 - 80) 
 

 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Tuesday, 1 November 2022 at 6:15 pm 

TBC 
 

 
Your Council’s electronic news service - e-news  - 
 
Register your email address free with the Council and keep up to date with what’s 
happening in the Borough.  Simply select your topics and we will send you email updates 
with news as it happens including new Council Jobs, What’s On, Recycling, Transport plus 
lots more.  
 

3

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews


This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 

AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 19 July 2022  (6:15 pm – 7:52 pm) 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Holes (Chair); Councillors Bourne, Beer, Hadaway, Irish, 
Tennent and Tidridge 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor Broomfield 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Manning and Park 
 

________________________________________ 
 

RESOLVED ITEMS (SUBJECT TO QUESTIONS ONLY) 
 

154. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
There was no public participation on this occasion. 
 

155. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest in relation to items of business on 
the agenda.  
 

156. MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 23 May 2022 be confirmed 
and signed by the Chair as a correct record. 
 

157. AUDIT PLANNING REPORT 2021 - 2022 (EY) 
 
The Senior Manager at Ernst and Young (EY), Simon Mathers, introduced 
and outlined the purpose of the report. The Financial Statements were 
summarised, and the risks were explained. ‘Accounting for Nitrate Credits’ 
was a new risk which was added to the report.  
 
RESOLVED – 
 
That the report be noted. 
 

158. INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT & QUARTERLY MONITORING 
STATEMENT 
 
The Senior Internal Auditor introduced the report. 
 

5

Agenda Item 4



2 
 

 

Councillor Broomfield spoke on this item and asked if the final draft of the 
Partnership Agreement was on track on be completed by the end of July. It 
was confirmed that the final draft was on track to be completed by the 
target date.   
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That consideration was given to: 
 

(1) the Chief Internal Auditor (Acting)’s Annual Opinion for 
2021/22; and 

(2) the performance of the Internal Audit Section against planned 
outturn for quarter 4 of 2021/22. 

 
159. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 

 
The Executive Head of Governance introduced the report and explained 
that the document has been reviewed and updated. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
It was agreed that: 
 

(1) the Annual Governance Statement 2021/22 be approved, and; 
(2) The Code of Corporate Governance 2022/23 be adopted. 

 
160. BODY WORN VIDEO POLICY 

 
The Corporate Project Manager presented the report and explained that a 
procedure element would be extracted to make the information more 
digestible for Officers who use the equipment. This would be addressed 
prior to sending the document to Cabinet for approval.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
It was agreed that: 
 

(1) Audit and Resources Committee considers the ‘Corporate 
Policy and Procedures for the use of Body Worn Video 
Devices’, which sets out the statutory framework and 
procedures which permit the Council’s lawful use of this overt 
surveillance technique to assist staff in carrying out their 
duties. 

(2) Audit and Resources Committee recommends the ‘Corporate 
Policy and Procedures for the use of Body Worn Video 
Devices’ for Cabinet approval. 

6



3 
 

 

 
161. HEALTH AND SAFETY 

 
The Facilities Manager presented the report, explained its purpose and the 
work that had been undertaken in the past twelve months along with what 
was hoped to be achieved over the next twelve months.  
 
A discussion took place with regards to showing a breakdown of the 
injuries occurred and cost of repairs over previous years. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
It was agreed that the Audit and Resources Committee: 
 

(1)  Note the corporate responsibilities for the management of 
health and safety, familiarising themselves with the corporate 
health and safety resources and priorities; 

(2) Supported the ongoing change and continual improvement of 
the safety culture of the organisation through the 
implementation of a Staff Safety Forum and appropriate safety 
training; 

(3) Note the incident data (appendix 1); 
(4) Note the Action Plan (appendix 2) for the next 12 months. 

 
162. PROPERTY PORTFOLIO REVENUE UPDATE 

 
The Lead Asset Manager introduced the report and explained that the 
biannual report provides an update on the Council’s Property Portfolio 
including a summary of the current position of payment plans relating to 
Covid-19 rent arrears. 
 
Councillor Broomfield spoke on this item and asked the process that is 
followed if a tenant goes into administration.  
 
Councillor Tidridge requested further information with regards to Appendix 
A-how many properties and for how long are void. The Lead Asset 
Manager agreed to email the information to Members when it was 
available.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the Audit and Resources Committee considered this report 
detailing performance relating to the Council’s Property (non-
housing) 
Portfolio; 

7



4 
 

 

 
163. APPOINTMENTS TO STRATEGIC RISK MANAGEMENT GROUP 

(SRMG) / PROCUREMENT EXECUTIVE GROUP (PEG) / HOUSING 
WORKING GROUP 
 
The Committee made the following appointments to Procurement 
Management Group (PEG), Strategic Risk Management Group (SRMG) 
and the Housing Working Group: 
 
RESOLVED – 
 

(1) That Councillor W Irish and Councillor T Park be appointed to 
the Procurement Executive Group for 2022/23; 

(2) That Councillor S Holes be appointed to the Strategic Risk 
Management Group for 2022/23; and 

(3) That Councillor W Irish and Councillor T Park be appointed to 
the Housing Working Group for 2022/23. 
 

 
164. VERBAL UPDATES FROM MEMBERS REPRESENTING STRATEGIC 

RISK MANAGEMENT GROUP (SRMG) / PROCUREMENT EXECUTIVE 
GROUP (PEG) / HOUSING GROUP 
 
(a) Strategic Risk Management Group (SRMG) 
 
The Executive Head of Governance reported that SRMG met on 23 June 
2022. The Group reviewed the Corporate Risk Register and discussed 
some changes.  
 
There was a presentation from One Horton Heath Risk Register which 
looked at emerging risks and talked about interest rates. The impact of 
increased construction costs was discussed.  
 
The Facilities Manager provided the Group with a Health and Safety 
update. A report had been taken to Corporate Leadership Board with a 
number of recommendations. The improvement of safety training was 
highlighted, and a safety forum set up to improve collaborative working 
and a place that people could raise concerns/address safety concerns in. 
 
The corporate business continuity plan was being updated and would be 
completed by the end of July, and then a review of all 10 plans would be 
undertaken in the light of cyber security issues as well. 
 
The next meeting is on 5 September 2022.  
 
(b) Procurement Executive Group (PEG) 
 
Councillor Irish reported that PEG met on 28 June 2022. The Group 
welcomed Councillor Park to her first meeting and extended their thanks to 
Councillor Grajewski for all her hard work and participation.  

8



5 
 

 

 
The Executive Head of Assets provided the team with an update on 
Dynamic Purchasing Systems. This is a procurement tool similar to a 
framework agreement available for contracts for works, services and 
goods.  
 
The Executive Head of Governance presented the Procurement Action 
Plan and Draft Annual Report 2021/22, both of which were noted. The 
Group reviewed and discussed the Procurement Performance Indicators. 
There was nothing that required further escalation or investigation.  
 
An update was provided on the Sustainable Procurement Policy and 
discussed the 10 day and 30 day payment pledges. Councillor Park 
suggested that the Performance Indicators be tweaked to show average 
time taken to pay an invoice alongside the current 10 day and 30 days 
payment indicators.  
 
The Group reviewed the summary of waivers table and the forward 
programme of agenda items for PEG. The next meeting is on 6 September 
2022. 
 
(c) Housing 
 
The Housing Working Group had not met since March. One is likely to be 
arranged shortly.   
 

165. ACTION LIST 
 
The Committee considered the Action List, which set out the recent 
decisions and subsequent actions arising from the Committee.  
 
The Internal Audit Charter External Assessment had been completed and 
the final report will come to the meeting in September. 
 
It was AGREED - 
 
That the Action List be noted. 
 

166. CABINET FORWARD PLAN 
 
The Committee considered the current Forward Plan of Key Decisions. 
  
It was AGREED - 
  
That the current Forward Plan be noted. 
 

167. A&R WORK PROGRAMME 
 
The Committee considered its current Work Programme. 
  

9



6 
 

 

It was AGREED - 
  
That the Work Programme be noted. 
 

168. EXEMPT BUSINESS 
 
RESOLVED - 
 
(1) That, in pursuance of Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act; 
and 

 
(2) That, in pursuance of the public interest test, the public 

interest in disclosing the information contained in the following 
item of business was outweighed by the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption. 

 
169. COUNTER FRAUD REPORT 

 
The Counter Fraud Report was deferred to the next Audit & Resources 
meeting which will take place on 6 September 2022 due to an access error 
with the ModGov system. 
 

10



 

AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE  

Tuesday, 6 September 2022  

UPDATE ON FUTURE WAYS OF WORKING 

Report of the Executive Head of Organisational Development 

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Audit and Resources Committee notes the contents of 
this report. 
 

Summary 
This report provides an update on the Future Ways of Working project for the Committee’s 
consideration. It contains the results of a performance survey and summarises feedback 
received for Phase Two of the project. 
 

Statutory Powers 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - PART VII SECTION 111 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT and HOUSING ACT 1989 - PART I, SECTION 4  

 

 

Strategic Implications  

1. Current and future ways of working influence the Council’s effectiveness in 
delivering all corporate priorities. This is fundamentally the focus of the project 
as it is based on business need. Some considerations have a direct 
implication on strategy. For example, in relation to the Green Borough theme, 
decisions can have a direct impact upon climate and environmental change. 
With more staff working from home, congestion and the associated pollution 
caused by staff travelling by car would reduce. Further, this improves the 
overall environment and air quality and could influence future working 
patterns. This project also seeks to help with the Prosperous Place corporate 
theme by reinvigorating town and local centres by permitting staff to use 
coffee shops and facilities to conduct their work. 

Introduction 

2. Most staff have worked from home since March 2020 due to the outbreak of 
Covid-19. However, business requirements meant that this was not possible 

11

Agenda Item 5



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

for everyone. This is especially pertinent to front line services and some 
support functions such as Facilities Management.  

Phase One 

3. A project team was established to “embed effective, flexible and safe ways of 
future working for the Council’s employees.” A Welcome Back campaign was 
organised and this commenced on 18 October 2021. This was short lived as 
the Government once again instructed people to work from home if they were 
able to in December 2021. Eastleigh House re-opened at the end of January 
2022 but the numbers of staff attending were low. 

4. The Corporate Leadership Board requested that a performance survey was 
carried out with senior managers. As requested by this Committee, the results 
of this survey are summarised in Appendix One. The survey was positive as 
Managers felt that they were managing performance well. The main area for 
concern was the individual people performance process which was described 
as cumbersome. This is being reviewed as part of the Council’s People 
Strategy. A lack of use of Personal Development Plans (PDPs) and Wellness 
Plans was reported and Managers have been reminded that these need to be 
in place. The final concern was workload and the relevant Executive Heads 
have been working with the Resource Manager to investigate this and the 
annual strategic planning cycle should also help to match demand with 
supply.  

Phase Two 

5. A revised project team was formed for Phase Two of the project with the 
following additional aims “to identify savings and/or generate income and 
reduce net emissions as a contribution towards the Council’s Climate Change 
and Environment agenda.” 

6. This project team has seven workstream leads focussing on Eastleigh House; 
alternative work locations; performance; wellbeing; culture; communications; 
climate change and environment and continuous improvement. 

Eastleigh House 

7. As part of a six-month trial commencing on 13 June 2022, staff are expected 
to work a minimum of one day a week at a work location other than home. 
There is no maximum and staff who wish to come into the office everyday are 
encouraged to do so. For most staff, Eastleigh House is their base but there is 
flexibility to work elsewhere if this satisfies the business need. 

8. The aim of the trial is to increase collaboration and to enable hybrid working.  

9. Usage trends are being monitored with Wednesday being the most popular 
day. Mondays and Fridays are currently the least popular. 

 

12



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

Alternative work locations 

10. Staff have been encouraged to use alternative work locations. For example, 
The Point’s café has been promoted by the Communications Team as a place 
to hold non-confidential meetings. Equally the Town Centre has a host of 
coffee shops and the Council supports staff using these to conduct their 
business where appropriate and when a less formal setting is advantageous, 
especially since the Council’s own coffee shop has now closed. This obviously 
boosts trade at an unfavourable economic time. 

11. The Council is also supportive of the use of other out of town locations such 
as Itchen Valley Country Park which has been used for coaching, team and 
performance meetings. 

Performance 

12. The Resource Manager has been monitoring performance with the Executive 
Team. Each quarter, every Executive Head completes an Executive Service 
Report which contains a “health check” for each service. A revised set of key 
performance indicators has also been produced which has been considered 
by the Policy and Performance Committee and is currently awaiting Cabinet 
approval. 

Continuous Improvement 

13. This workstream links well to performance and is also overseen by the 
Resource Manager. A new continuous improvement strategy has been 
developed which will affect future ways of working. To-date, the Project Team 
has considered some wide-ranging issues and more specifically, the use of 
printers, phones, mobile devices and the utilisation of Council buildings. 

Wellbeing 

14. An on-going focus for Phase One and Two has been the wellbeing of staff. 
Managers have dealt with issues on a case-by-case basis. For example, 
some staff could not work at home due to a lack of space or because they 
lived on their own and wanted the company of their work colleagues during 
the day. These staff were accommodated in our offices. 

15. The Human Resources Team has been proactive in devising monthly “Our 
Wellbeing” bulletins which cover many topics from mental health to financial 
management. 

16. The Council also funds an external Employee Assistance Scheme which 
provides confidential advice for staff. 

Communications 

17. Clear and concise communication to staff has been vital during the entire 
Covid-19 crisis. The Head of Communications is part of the Project Team and 

13



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

has been instrumental in updating staff and councillors about changes to 
working arrangements.  

18. The surveys have been overseen by the Communications Team and feedback 
systems have been introduced so that the Project Team is aware of any 
issues and can take action. 

19. A new internal engagement strategy has been agreed with the Executive 
Team. This will improve consistency across the Council as Managers must 
meet with staff and their teams in accordance with agreed timescales. 

Climate Change and Environment  

20. The Climate Change Manager leads this workstream and each Project Team 
decision is reviewed to assess whether it has an impact on the climate and 
environment. This is wide ranging and included stopping the use of disposable 
drinking cups, reductions in emissions because of less commuting by staff, 
reducing heating costs at Eastleigh House etc. 

21. This workstream links well with culture as the Council is asking staff to risk 
assess their areas and activities which will encourage behaviour change and 
create a culture of sustainability. 

Culture 

22. This workstream underpins all the other workstreams. The Council is striving 
to generate a culture of permission, trust and flexibility, backed up by more 
robust performance management.  

23. Successful hybrid working requires this change in culture especially with 
different working patterns across the Council. 

24. A comprehensive training programme for Managers was devised and has 
been delivered in June and July. This provides Managers with the skills to 
manage in a hybrid working environment. 

25. A booklet about hybrid working is available for staff to reference. 

26. One of the objectives in the Corporate Action Plan is to embed a coaching 
culture and “Coaching in the Moment” training has been delivered to 35 
Managers. 

Feedback from Phase Two 

27. From the on-going anonymous online survey, the feedback cards posted at 
Eastleigh House and feedback from the Executive Heads, the most common 
issues during Phase Two were IT connectivity, the room booking system, the 
loss of the coffee shop, room temperature, noise and the set-up of the desks. 

14



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

28. Improvements have been made to the IT connectivity and the room booking 
system. Staff have been requested to raise a case if further issues occur so 
that the issue can be pinpointed. 

29. Currently the coffee shop will not be reopened for economic reasons. As 
previously mentioned, alternative provision is available in the Town Centre 
and at The Point. The Facilities Manager is researching options for a hot drink 
vending machine at Eastleigh House. The early indications are that this may 
not be cost-effective. 

30. The room temperature does vary within Eastleigh House. The management 
system is based on levels of occupancy, so this is extremely difficult given the 
fluctuations in numbers of staff working across the week. Again, staff have 
been asked to raise a case to assist the Facilities Team in improving this 
situation. 

31. Staff have complained that noise levels are too high on occasion. Each 
member of staff can have their own noise cancelling headsets and staff are 
encouraged to have meetings in rooms rather than in the open working areas. 
Further, the majority of staff have been working from home since March 2020 
and so are now more acutely aware of noise levels. Feedback on this issue 
has decreased as staff have become more used to working in an office 
environment again.  

32. The spacing at most desks remains based on two metres’ separation. Staff 
would like to sit closer so that they can collaborate. This will be reviewed at 
the next Project Team meeting in September. 

33. Positive feedback has been received from staff who appreciate seeing and 
catching up with their colleagues in person. Also, some of the training 
sessions previously mentioned have been held in person and these have 
been more effective than via virtual Microsoft Teams meetings. 

34. There have been some teething problems with the Microsoft surface hubs 
which enable meetings to be conducted virtually and in person 
simultaneously. Refinements including additional microphones are being 
made. 

Next steps 

35. The current trial will end in December. At the time of writing, a survey is being 
devised to ask staff their views about the current arrangements and 
suggestions which will inform a permanent decision on ways of working for 
those staff whose job does not determine their working environment. 

36. The Project Team will establish principles and benefits of working in an office 
and at home. This will help manage expectations and allow staff to plan their 
work around their work environment. 

37. An initial review of the current behavioural framework will be undertaken by 
the Project Team in November. 

15



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

38. Utilisation of Eastleigh House will be further reviewed in line with the 
Continuous Improvement and Climate Change agendas.  

39. A new individual people performance process will be in place by January 
2023. 

40. The implications for Human Resources and Information Technology will be 
assessed  

41. The ways of working project will be absorbed into the People Strategy work 
and integrated with other Council strategies  

Financial Implications 

42. There are no immediate financial implications arising from this report. 

Risk Assessment 

43. Ways of working need to be flexible and appropriate for the Council’s 
business needs. If this is not the case, then there is a risk to the Council and 
its performance in supporting local communities and improving lives. 

Equality and Diversity Implications 

44. The Equality Act is not relevant to the decision in this report because the 
report is for noting only. 

Therefore, it is considered that for this decision the Equality Duty does not 
need to be addressed and an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has not 
been carried out. 
 

45. The Head of HR provides the link between the Project Team and the Council’s 
Equalities Group. As a result, the Group is kept updated and has made 
recommendations for staff requests to be assessed on a case-by-case basis. 
The Group has also stated that assumptions must not be made about staff 
who have disabilities and that there is flexibility with their work environments. 

46. New starters have also been highlighted as a group who may be 
disadvantaged and isolated. This has resulted in the formation of a new 
starters’ group and participants have given their views on induction, internal 
engagement and also devised a buddy scheme so that a new member of staff 
is allocated a colleague to assist them in their first weeks of employment. 

Climate Change and Environmental Implications 

47. As stated in paragraph 20 of this report, the Climate Change Manager is part 
of the Project Team, so any climate change and environment implications are 
assessed by him. To date these have included energy consumption, 
behavioural change and sustainability. 

 

16



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

Conclusion 

48. The Future Ways of Working project team will carry out the next steps and will 
harness the positives from the impact of Covid-19 and lessons learnt so that 
the Council’s staff work in effective environments to meet business needs. 

 

 
JULIA BIRT 

  EXECUTIVE HEAD OF ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

 
Date: 11 August 2022 
Contact Officer: Julia Birt  
Tel No: 023 8068 8437 
e-mail: Julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: One 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D 

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information. 

* Survey data held by the Future Ways of Working Project Team. 
 

17



This page is intentionally left blank



 

APPENDIX ONE 

Q1. How well do you think your team is performing? Percentage 

Average 3.0% 

Excellent 38.0% 

Good 59.0% 

Q2. Currently I can measure my team’s performance effectively   

Disagree 7.0% 

Agree 59.0% 

Strongly agree 34.0% 

Q3. My team’s workload is too much   

Agree 56.0% 

Strongly agree 24.0% 

Disagree 3.0% 

Neither disagree/agree 17.0% 

Q4. I am conducting regular 1-2-1’s at least every eight weeks and completing three Performance Reviews a 
year   

Agree 28.0% 

Strongly agree 28.0% 

Disagree 17.0% 

Strongly disagree 3.0% 

Neither disagree/agree 24.0% 

Q5. My team members have a completed PDP and Wellness Plan in place   

Agree 66.0% 

Disagree 34.0% 

Q6. I feel confident in providing my team members with feedback on their performance   

Agree 34.0% 

Strongly agree 56.0% 

Disagree 7.0% 

Neither disagree/agree 3.0% 

Q7. My own performance is managed well and I receive regular feedback about my own performance?   

Agree 59.0% 

Disagree 7.0% 

Neither agree or disagree 34.0% 

Q8. I think the individual people performance process is fit for purpose   

Agree 24.0% 

Disagree 45.0% 

Neither agree or disagree 31.0% 

Q9. Working from a different location has had no impact on my team’s performance   

Agree 31.0% 

Strongly agree 14.0% 

Disagree 24.0% 

Strongly disagree 3.0% 

Neither disagree/agree 28.0% 

Q.10 The change in working location has had no impact on how I manage my team's performance?   

Agree 59.0% 

Disagree 41.0% 

19



This page is intentionally left blank



 
AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE  

6 September 2022 

INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING STATEMENT  

FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2022 TO 30 JUNE 2022 

Report of the Chief Internal Auditor (Acting)  

 

Recommendations  

It is recommended that Audit and Resources Committee considers the Internal 
Audit Monitoring Statement for the first quarter of 2022/23. 

 

 

Summary 
 

 The Annual Internal Audit Plan 2022/23 was approved by this Committee on 8 
March 2022. Progress made against the plan for quarter 1 is now reported 
(Appendix A). 

 Progress made on the implementation of Internal Audit recommendations is 
detailed in Appendix B. 

 

Statutory Powers 
S.151 Local Government Act 1972 
Accounts & Audit Regulations 2015 
 
 

 

 

21

Agenda Item 6



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

Strategic Implications  

1. The Internal Audit Team provides independent assurance that the Council’s risk 
management, governance and control processes are efficient, compliant, work 
effectively and support ambitions of the Council.  Internal Audit helps the 
Council accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined 
approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of governance, risk 
management and control processes. 

Introduction 

2. The Internal Audit Plan 2022/23 was approved by this Committee on 8 March 
2022. Performance against the Annual Audit Plan for 2022/23 will be reported 
to Members of the Committee periodically throughout the year as per the 
Internal Audit Charter which was approved by this Committee on 8 March 2022. 
This report is the first monitoring statement for the current financial year 
(2022/23) and outlines audit activity for the period 1 April 2022 to 30 June 2022, 
as summarised in appendices A and B. 

Resources 

3. From 1 April 2022 the in-house Internal Audit Team comprises a Chief Internal 
Auditor (currently vacant and being covered by the Senior Internal Auditor), 
Senior Internal Auditor (1.0 FTE, fixed term contract for 12 months currently 
vacant) Internal Auditors (1.3 FTE – 1 FTE permanent, 0.3 casual) and an 
Internal Audit Apprentice (1.0 FTE).  

4. The Annual Internal Audit Plan 2022/23 requires 650 days, which will be 
resourced in house.   

Internal Audit Activity  

5. The Internal Audit Annual Opinion for 2021/22, presented to this Committee on 
13 July 2021 confirmed that 16 of the 19 planned audits for 2021/22 had been 
completed with reviews of Accounting System, Accounts Receivable and 
Housing Developments – One Horton Heath Follow-up Review (FUR) still to be 
completed and 7 audits at draft. Work continues into quarter 2 of 2022/23. 

6. Appendix A shows an analysis of planned days against actual days for the 
period 1 April 2022 to 30 June 2022. The Plan remains fluid and flexible and 
continues to be closely monitored by the Chief Internal Auditor (Acting). Further 
revisions may be necessary over the coming months and any revisions to the 
Plan will be agreed with this Committee.   

7. During quarter 1, a total of 11 days was provided by the Internal Audit Team to 
support the Covid-19 response and 2 days to support the delivery of the May 
2022 elections. 

8. During the first quarter the following reviews carried forward from 2021/22 
continued and will be subject to comment in a later Monitoring Report: 

22



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

 Accounting System 

 Accounts Receivable 

 Housing Developments – One Horton Heath FUR 

9. During the first quarter the following reviews were completed from the 2021/22 
Annual Internal Audit Plan: 

 Developers Contributions/CIL – Our review has concluded that there is 
an adequate system for the collection of developers contributions. Due 
to the complexity of the Developers Contributions system and the 
number of cross-departmental officers involved, some internal control 
weaknesses have arisen. Recommendations have been made to help 
address these, notably drafting a formal procedures guide. Overall, 
however, contributions appear to be collected where appropriate 
although scrutiny of developments needs to be enhanced. 

 Case Management – Our review has concluded that an adequate level 
of assurance can be given to governance, risk, and control 
arrangements (GRC) for the administration of Case Management, 
specifically the CMS, in relation to organisational objectives and their 
corresponding risk appetite statements. However, a series of 
recommendations have been made to enhance these arrangements 
going forward, including data retention and disposal, KPI metrics and 
clarifying the distinction of the component parts of what currently 
constitutes Case Management within wider guidance. 

 Planning Fees FUR – (One priority 2 recommendation) A follow up 
review of Planning Fees was carried out to re-examine outstanding 
priority 2 recommendations from the 2019/20 Planning Fees audit 
review. This was to establish the current position with Planning Fees 
(notably reconciliation) and what action has been taken to resolve the 
issues. A priority 2 recommendation has been made that the current 
issues, preventing income and refund reconciliation for planning fees 
from the Council’s financial systems to the Salesforce Development 
Management system, are to be resolved and reconciliation to be 
undertaken on a regular basis. 

 Payroll – (Two priority 2 recommendations) Our review has concluded 
that there is a limited assurance for certain controls in place within the 
Payroll system. Two overarching recommendations have been made to 
improve controls around monthly payroll duties by more independent 
checks, audit trails and the use of exception reports and to address and 
improve resilience and capacity within the team, particularly to assist the 
duties of the Payroll Manager and provide absence cover. A 
supplementary management report has been issued dealing with the 
more specific individual findings which need to be addressed.  

23



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

10. During the first quarter the following reviews from the 2022/23 Annual Internal 
Audit Plan commenced which continue into the second quarter and will be 
subject to comment in a later monitoring report: 

 Governance – Transparency Compliance 

 Risk Management 

11. During the quarter Internal Audit continued working with officers responsible for 
the development of new systems and processes and, as reported to this 
Committee previously, is responsible for reviewing and commenting upon 
systems of internal control prior to going live.  

Audit Recommendations 

12. Appendix B provides details of the recommendations that remain outstanding 
from the 2019/20, 2020/21 and 2021/22 internal audits, along with the level of 
assurance given.  It will develop over the coming year as 2022/23 audit work is 
completed. 

 
13. At the time of writing this report one priority 2 (high risk) recommendation 

remains outstanding from 2021/22, one priority 2 (high risk) recommendation 
from 2020/21 and one priority 2 (high risk) recommendation from 2019/20. The 
Chief Internal Auditor (Acting) is currently satisfied that appropriate action is 
being taken to address the outstanding recommendations and considers that 
there are no matters that require escalation or further input from this 
Committee. 
 

14. 2021/22 Audit Reviews: 

 Bank Reconciliation FUR - the bank reconciliation still has an immaterial 
unreconciled balance. The Executive Head of Finance & Housing 
Programme has advised he is comfortable with this balance based on the 
level of risk it represents; however, work continues to resolve the processing 
issues within the system which are causing the small imbalance but is not 
currently recognised as a high priority. 
 

2020/21 Audit Reviews: 

 Building Control Partnership – (1 recommendation) The review concluded 
that there was an adequate framework of control in place, but there is limited 
compliance with this framework of control. Although a Partnership 
Agreement between Eastleigh Borough Council and Southampton City 
Council (SCC) is in place, the signing of a Deed of Variation to this 
agreement was placed on hold pending a complete review of the Partnership 
Agreement. As such, compliance to these ‘control’ documents is weak. 
Current Building Control processes and procedures between the councils 
are not wholly reflected in the Partnership Agreement. As a result, 9 
recommendations were made, one of these was assessed as priority 2 (high 
risk) regarding the need to draft a new Building Control agreement 
immediately that reflects current practice, processes and procedures. 
Discussion between parties have taken place and the final draft of the 

24



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

Partnership Agreement is in circulation.  With recent changes of staff at SCC 
a renewed deadline has been agreed for the end of December 2022.  

 
2019/20 Audit Reviews: 

 Accounting for Fixed Assets (Land and Property) (1 recommendation) this 
recommendation is to reconcile the Computerised Land and Property 
System (CLP) with the Finance Asset Register as part of the development of 
a new Asset Management System. This has been delayed due to the new 
system not yet having been implemented; however, work is progressing to 
ensure data management is optimal for the reconciliation of both systems 
annually. The Executive Head of Finance & Housing Programme is 
comfortable that the two systems are not currently reconciled as there are 
processes within the accounting policies which ensures the Fixed Asset 
Registers are complete and the values are also checked by external audit 
annually. 

 
15. Corporate Leadership Board has reviewed the positions with the 

implementation of audit recommendations and where necessary any 
outstanding non-responses to audit reports/recommendations are being 
pursued; or Corporate Leadership Board are prepared to accept the risk in the 
short term when considered against other priority works across the Council. 
 

External Assessment of Internal Audit 
 

16. The International Professional Practices Framework (IPPF) Standard 1312 
requires that internal audit services commission an external quality assessment 
every five years to provide comfort regarding adherence to the professional 
standards. An independent External Quality Assessment was commissioned 
with a specialist company as agreed with this Committee on 23rd November 
2021. The opinion of the external assessor is that Eastleigh Borough Council 
Internal Audit is delivering to a standard that ‘generally conforms’ with the 
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. The Overall assessment gradings given 
in the three areas covered were as follows: 

 Resources: Excelling – Processes in this area are embedded within 
everyday practices and mostly reflect best practice that is consistent with 
PSIAS expectations. 

 Competency – Established – Processes in this area are generally 
compliant with the PSIAS and embedded within everyday practices; the 
EQA has identified a number of areas where further development would 
be beneficial. 

 Delivery – Established – Processes in this area are generally compliant 
with the PSIAS and embedded within everyday practices; the EQA has 
identified a number of areas where a more consistent approach and 
further development would be beneficial. 

25



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

The external assessor’s final report can be seen at Appendix C, including 
recommendations which will be addressed as part of the Internal Audit team’s 
ongoing continual development. 

Financial Implications 

17. There are no direct significant financial implications arising from this report 
although it is recognised that some audit recommendations will require the 
investment of resource to implement which could compete with other priorities. 
For all recommendations, a timeline for implementation is agree with the Chief 
Internal Auditor who assesses this against the risk. Any concerns would be 
escalated to this Committee.  

Risk Assessment 

18. The Chief Internal Auditor (Acting) must establish and maintain a system to 
monitor the disposition of audit results communicated to management. By not 
monitoring the progress made with the implementation of audit 
recommendations, the Chief Internal Auditor (Acting) would be failing to meet 
requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards and Internal Audit 
Charter. This report provides Management and this Committee with details of 
the progress made.  

Equality and Diversity Implications 

19. The Equality Act is not relevant to the decision in this report and an Equality 

Impact Assessment has not been carried out. 

Climate Change and Environmental Implications 

20. There are no proposals within this report to assess with regard to climate 
change and environmental implications. 

Conclusion 

21. The planned time and actual time are closely monitored to ensure where 
possible any variation is kept to a minimum. However, variations do occur and 
where necessary any impact on the plan is reported to this Committee.   

22. Work to complete the Audit Plan 2022/23 is being closely monitored against the 
impact of the Covid-19 pandemic as work to support the response and recovery 
is continuing. 

 

LISA SMY 
CHIEF INTERNAL AUDITOR (ACTING)   

 
Date: 01 August 2022 
Contact Officer: Lisa Smy  
Tel No: 02380 688015 

26



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

e-mail: lisa.smy@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: Three  

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D 

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information. 

 Internal Audit Plan 2022/23 

 Internal Audit Charter 2022/23 
 
 

27



Appendix A  
 

 

 

28



 

 
 
 
 

29



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

 

30



Eastleigh Borough Council

External Quality Assessment 
Internal Audit Services

Executive report – April 2022

31



Contents

Opinion 3
Executive summary 4
Summary of good practice 6

Part one
• Compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards -

Findings and recommendations 7

Part two
• Suggestions for enhancement of internal audit services 13

Part three
• Benchmarking 17

Appendices 22

32



External Quality Assessment
Eastleigh Borough Council

Opinion: Eastleigh Borough Council internal audit service is delivering to a 

standard that generally conforms with the 

Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.

Key matters arising from the review:
▪ Increasing integration of the use by internal audit of risk-based techniques with the risk appetite of the Council particularly in 

terms of planning at a strategic and engagement level would be mutually beneficial,

▪ Developing a clear alignment through working papers for each assignment to focus on agreed management objectives, 

significant risks and relevant key controls that will support the content of the assurance provided in the final audit report

would enhance the focus of engagements.

▪ Whilst working papers are comprehensive adopting a ‘leaner’ approach would likely provide efficiencies and greater 

emphasis on significant risk.

▪ Consideration should be given to the revision of the basis for expressing internal audit recommendations and opinions in 

line with risk impact definitions recognised by the Council within the Risk Management Policy.

▪ Review the narrative used within the Annual Opinion in the Head of Internal Audit Annual Report to reflect knowledge of 

both significant risks and other sources of assurance that are available and upon which reliance has been placed.

Good Practice identified during the review
▪ An Internal Audit Charter setting out the role and responsibilities of Internal Audit within the Borough Council guides delivery

and establishes the basis of the Head of Internal Audit’s Annual Opinion.

▪ The service has developed a documented internal audit methodology and supporting templates that delivers a consistent 

service.

▪ Self-assessment identifies areas in which future development will be beneficial and is based upon the development of job 

descriptions, performance appraisals, the establishment of a training matrix and client feedback.

▪ Routine reporting informs clients and the Audit Committee regarding progress regarding completion of the internal audit 

plan, findings and the follow up of recommendations.

33



Executive summary

Eastleigh Borough Council (EBC) internal audit services are delivered by an in-house team and supported by a contract 

auditor with previous working knowledge of the Council as well as bought in services from Portsmouth City Council in respect 

of technology audits. 

Services are managed by Lisa Smy as Head of Internal Audit (Acting), who assumes the role of Chief Audit Executive for the 

purposes of this review.

The service has responded to the changes of focus in professional standards by developing a risk based approach with 

regard to planning and the completion of assignment work; the Internal Audit Manual has been updated in April 2021 to reflect

the requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and better align its methodology.

From an internal audit perspective, considerable advantage is to be gained from recognition of the Councils Risk 

Management processes and the effectiveness with which they operate. The degree to which those key controls which 

management feel reduce significant risk to an acceptable level (risk appetite) and arising from which the assurance sources 

that exist to demonstrate application are identified, represents a platform against which internal audit can provide an 

assurance opinion in relation to risk, governance and control. Alignment will enable internal audit plans and assignments to 

focus on the value of ‘Control Risk’ and thereby increasingly focus its attention on key controls and the assurances available 

to mitigate risk. Continuing to develop this thread will enhance both the efficiency and effectiveness of internal audit as well as 

its benefit to the Council.

Consequently, with a constantly changing risk environment, particularly as the service responds to the changing needs of 

EBC post COVID-19; there is a need and opportunity for the internal audit  service to continue to enhance delivery through 

acting as a catalyst to ensure that robust risk management systems are operational, increasing its awareness of the 

assessment of risk and as a consequence informing its own approach. This will help ensure that internal audit focuses on the 

most appropriate areas and can demonstrate that it continues to provide a service that effectively contributes towards the 

achievement of the Council stated objectives, through the provision of independent assurance.

Current services are assessed to ’generally conform’ with the PSIAS standards. A series of specific recommendations are 

made in the report that follows to reflect building on the existing strengths in relation to resources, competency and delivery in 

order to enhance future services.

34



Overall assessment

1 RESOURCES Excelling – Processes in this area are 

embedded within every-day practices and 

mostly reflect best practice that is consistent 

with PSIAS expectations.

2 COMPETENCY Established – Processes in this area are 

generally compliant with the PSIAS and 

embedded within every-day practices; the EQA 

has identified a number of areas where further 

development would be beneficial.

3 DELIVERY Established – Processes in this area are 

generally compliant with the PSIAS and 

embedded within every-day practices; the EQA 

has identified a number of areas where a more 

consistent approach and further development 

would be beneficial.

35



Summary of good practice identified 

within EQA

Standard Good practice identified Observation

1000 An Internal Audit Charter has been established and 

agreed with management and the  Audit Committee 

(AC).

The combination of the Charter and the Internal Audit Manual is 

comprehensive and establishes an appropriate framework against 

which internal audit services can be delivered in accordance with 

the PSIAS.

1100 Independence and objectivity A process is in place regarding the identification and management 

of potential conflicts and/or declarations of interest.

1311 The service has conducted internal assessment 

exercises regarding its performance.

Performance review is embedded within quality control procedures 

and supported by a staff appraisals process which identifies and 

supports performance development needs. Further quality 

assurance is undertaken which has highlighted a number of areas 

where the team feel development would be beneficial.

2020 Active engagement at Member and management level Represents the establishment of a good understanding of key 

issues through routine interaction with EBC, including Members.

2030 The need for appropriate internal audit resources is 

supported by support from appropriate other sources.

This represents a firm basis for the successful delivery of the 

internal audit plan and the use of support, if required.

2040 A detailed internal audit manual is in place which aligns 

with the PSIAS.

Provides for a consistent methodology, within the service which is 

delivered through a series of templates.

2060 Reports are produced using a standard template which is 

consistently applied. Customer feedback is routinely 

requested.

Demonstration of a consistent approach to communication which is 

well received by management and the AC – effective follow-up 

ensures issues are not lost.

2300 Internal auditors must identify, analyse, evaluate, and 

document sufficient information to achieve the 

engagement’s objectives. 

Effective supervision and review of progress ensures a consistent 

approach and delivery of the approved methodology. 

2400 Internal auditors must communicate results of 

engagements.

The internal audit team routinely conducts exit meetings with 

regard to the findings emerging from engagements.

36



Part one

Compliance with the 

Public Sector Internal Audit Standards

37



Resources
Business Vision and Mission, Governance arrangements, Recognition of standards, Charter, 

Guidance, Procedures and Supervision, Terms of Engagement, Ethics and business conduct.

Issue identified Recommended action

1

.

Internal Audit Charter (IAC)
The IAC requires an annual assurance opinion to be 

provided to the Audit Committee regarding governance, 

risk management and control.

The Annual Opinion for 2020/21 stated 2.1 that “On the 

basis of the reviews and testing that the section has 

undertaken during 2020/21, the Executive Head of 

Governance (as former Head of Internal Audit until 

January 2021) and Chief Internal Auditor (Acting) confirm 

that the Council’s framework of governance, risk 

management and control is adequate in most areas“.

Best practice reflects using a wider basis for the opinion 

reflecting the full knowledge of the CAE including 

significant risks and information from other assurance 

sources.

Consider the need to develop the annual internal audit plan for approval 

by the Audit Committee on the basis of a programme of internal audit 

activity required to provide an annual opinion reflecting the changing risk 

environment in which the Council operates and where independent 

assurance from internal audit is required in order to support the 

Governance Statement.

Planning for continuous assurance over a defined period rather than on 

the basis of a single years plan is advisable.

PSIAS 1000

2 Performance appraisal

The self-assessment identified that the CAE’s appraisal 

could beneficially involve both the Council’s Chief 

Executive and Chair of Audit Committee.

It is agreed that inviting observations from both parties in advance of the 

performance appraisal undertaken by the Head of Governance would be 

good practice.

PSIAS 1110

38



Competency
Internal Audit Manual, Planning and Allocation of staffing, Recruitment (Numbers and skills), 

Training (Professional and Technical), Appraisal and Development

Issue identified Recommended action

1. Internal Audit Manual
The Internal Audit Manual represents a comprehensive 

analysis of the PSIAS and its relevance to EBC and the 

approved Internal Audit Charter.

The manual does however not make reference to the 

alignment of the standards with the use of the templates 

being utilised by internal audit for planning, fieldwork 

and reporting.

Consideration should be given to including a ‘Good Audit Guide’ within the 

manual which provides a walkthrough analysis of the use of the templates 

and the stages of an engagement at which supervision is required.

PSIAS 2040

2. Audit Universe
The current planning model reflects use of a “standard 

audit universe’ to which are applied a number of factors 

which may represent a judgement of risk from an 

internal audit perspective.

Further development of this approach based upon the 

EBC view of risk would enhance internal audits’ ability 

to demonstrate a commitment to helping the Council 

achieve its objectives .

The development of a comprehensive internal audit plan that reflects the 

significant risks that are recorded with the EBC risk management system  

represents an essential feature of both strategic and operational internal 

audit planning as it acts as a basis for both ensuring attention on 

significant risks on a priority basis as well as providing an indication of the 

resources required to provide continuous independent assurance.

It would be beneficial therefore to increasingly align development of the 

internal audit planning system with the Councils risk management 

processes in order to ensure that resources were consistently focused on 

areas where assurance is required regarding the operation of policies, 

procedures and controls that mitigate the significant risks to which the 

Council is exposed at an inherent level.

PSIAS 2000/2010

39



Competency continued

Issue identified Recommended action

3. Internal Audit Engagement Planning
Whilst internal audit planning is being increasingly based upon a

risk model as required by the PSIAS, the process largely depends 

upon discussions with the management in pre-audit meetings and 

the maturity of the current risk management processes.

The analysis informs a structure relating to risks, controls and 

control objectives as a basis for testing.

The degree to which the internal audit methodology then allows a 

focus on significance, as opposed to covering ‘all risks’ is 

determined by how risks are expressed. 

The ability of the internal audit team to target areas of greatest 

potential risk exposure may be better informed through recognition 

of Management’s Objective and the control environment 

established to move risk from an inherent to residual (current) level. 

This may be assessed in terms of ‘Control Risk’.

Engagements should be increasingly constructed to reflect assessment 

of ‘Control Risk’ in relation to the achievement of Management 

Objectives in order to focus reviews upon:

• Those risks where the assessment is that the combined 

impact/likelihood score has decreased most and where if 

assumptions are incorrect critical business risk exposure may 

exist,

• Risks where the value of ‘Control Risk’ is limited or zero and as 

a result suggesting the controls may be insufficient or 

ineffective, and

• Key Controls (rather than a wider view of control objectives 

which may have little impact on risk reduction or the 

achievement of business objectives).

By focusing on Management Objectives, key risks and key controls 

there may be efficiencies to be gained within assignments through 

targeting resources to issues of greatest importance or concern.

A template which may reflect an appropriate ‘lean’ approach has been 

provided.

PSIAS 2010

40



Competency continued

Issue identified Recommended action

4. Grading of recommendations
Recommendations currently reflect ‘priority’ whilst being defined 

using ‘risk terminology’ which is inconsistent with that used by the 

Council in its Risk Management Policy.

The Internal Audit Team classifies ‘priority’ in terms of Critical, High, 

Medium and Low risk.

A significant feature of the PSIAS is a focus on significant risk and 

therefore aligning internal audit terminology with EBC speak may 

improve communication regarding findings, recommendations and 

opinions.

We believe the profession is generally moving towards use of a 

three tier recommendation structure.

It would be beneficial to align future grading of recommendations with 

those impact definitions used within the risk management process 

relating to the finding being Major, Serious, Significant, Moderate or 

Minor. A possible structure maybe:

This would assist in both agreeing the specific risk focus of each 

engagement as well in assessing the relative importance of findings at 

the exit meeting and in providing an opinion within assurance reports.

Please read in conjunction with C6 below

PSIAS 2300/2410

5. Risk definitions

The EBC risk management policy defines risks in relation to:

• Effect on service

• Reputation

• Finance & Resources

• Compliance with the law and contracts

• People, and

• Effect on objectives

Adoption of these definitions as a basis for grading 

recommendations would be beneficial in terms of expressing 

consistent terminology.

Consideration should be given to establishing a framework for 

establishing internal audit recommendations based upon agreed risk 

impact definitions as defined within the EBC risk appetite matrix for 

the risk categories shown opposite.

Internal audit would need to determine which category any finding is 

best graded within.

PSIAS 2200

Fundamental Serious/Major

Significant Significant

Merits Attention Moderate/Low

41



Delivery
Client engagement and relationship, Directed led service, Terms of Engagement 

(Audit/Assignment Brief), Discussion of assurance and advisory opinions, Reporting at assignment 

and strategic levels

Issue identified Recommended action

1. Audit Objective
Audit Engagement Plans currently contain an ‘Objectives and 

Scope’ statement which reflects the purposes of the review and 

is supported by control objectives on which the audit will focus.

PSIAS 2201 gives guidance regarding planning considerations 

and states that “In planning the engagement, internal auditors 

must consider the objectives of the activity being reviewed and 

the means by which the activity controls its performance”.

It would be beneficial to revise the scoping of each assignment 

to focus on the Management Objective for the area under review 

as this would provide a direct alignment with identification of the 

significant risks which may impact upon achievement of 

established objectives and upon which the assurance opinion 

should be based.

PSIAS 2201

2. Work Programme
The current methodology is based upon use of a template which 

focuses on identified risk, controls and control objectives, each 

of which is then tested; rather than focus on the significant risks 

that may prevent achievement of Management Objectives.

PSIAS 2201 states that internal audit must consider:

a) The significant risks to the activity, its objectives, resources 

and operations and the means by which the potential impact of 

risk is kept to an acceptable level; and

b) The adequacy and effectiveness of the activity’s governance, 

risk management and control processes compared to a relevant 

framework or model;

The internal audit service may benefit from introduction of a 

‘Control Evaluation Template’ in which a direct link between 

Management Objectives, Significant Risks upon which the audit 

will focus and the specific key controls that maintain the risk 

within the risk appetite of the Council.

Testing can therefore largely be restricted to that of a 

compliance nature, which may produce a more efficient ‘leaner’ 

process than is currently used.

An example template has been provided.

PSIAS 2300

42



Delivery continued

Issue identified Recommended action

3 Release of draft and final reports
Reports are currently issued to clients by the auditor responsible 

for the engagement following approval by the CAE.

Whilst this is provided for within the PSIAS it is suggested that 

greater clarity should introduced regarding the approval process 

by amending the front page to the report template.

Consideration should be given to showing the process for 

approval of each report by redesign of the existing timetable to 

show:

• The author and when the report was drafted

• Approval for the release of the draft report by the CAE and 

date: and

• Approval for release of the final report by the CAE and the 

date.

PSIAS 2420

4 Internal Audit Risk Based Strategy
The strategy contains details of the teams approach to 

recognising the risk level perceived to relate to an engagement 

but does not link its assessment of this to the grading of 

recommendations and opinions which are used in reporting.

Audit Engagement Plans and Reports do not contain an 

explanation of how the Internal Audit Team relate risk evaluation 

to the conduct of the audit. This would be useful when discussing 

elements of the audit with clients.

Definitions of the grading of risks and the basis for opinions 

should be included within the Internal Audit Manual, Audit 

Engagement Plans and Audit Reports as this would help to 

ensure a consistent approach and understanding of risk is 

embedded throughout the Council.

Please consider in conjunction with C5 and C6.

PSIAS 2420

43



Delivery continued

Issue identified Recommended action

5

.

IA Opinions 
Internal Audit currently uses four levels of opinion – Significant,  

Adequate, Limited and Nil – there appears only marginal 

difference in the supporting statements clarifying the differences 

between the latter levels. 

CIPFA guidance on setting definitions relating to opinions 

suggests there is general recognition that four levels is sufficient 

with some organisations now using three.

Within the profession, we believe it to be increasingly rare to find 

use of the latter category of ‘Nil’ on the basis that no system is 

totally flawed. We therefore believe the profession is moving 

towards acceptance of the use of three levels with the highest two 

levels confirming assurance, albeit with a caveat if other than 

significant control risk issues are found, and a single negative 

opinion indicating that management action is required to restore 

the position within the risk appetite defined by the Board.

Internal Audit should consider whether there is merit to moving 

towards three levels of opinion – Substantial, Adequate and 

Limited and aligning this terminology with that used within the 

Council’s risk management process.

Consider rewording basis of overall opinions to provide 

increasing clarity regarding how internal auditors should assess 

the assurance level provided based on the significance of the 

risks identified.

Where a risk/recommendation of a ‘Major’ nature is identified by 

internal audit this would indicate that a ‘Limited Assurance’ 

opinion should be used.

An example template aligning grades of recommendation with 

the opinion has been provided.

PSIAS 2400

6 HoIA Annual Report
The terminology used by the HoIA to express an Annual Opinion 

is incorrect as this reflects assurance regarding risk management, 

governance and control in relation only to the work of the internal 

audit team.

Standard 2060 does however also include reference to bringing 

the attention of the Audit Committee to assessment of the 

significant risks facing the organisation and any other assurance 

sources that have been recognised.

CIPFA guidance has been issued in November 2020 regarding 

opinions in 2020/21 taking account of the impact of COVID.

It would be good practice to support the assurance opinion in 

relation to risk management, governance and control with 

broader reference to significant risks and other sources of 

assurance that are available, including reference to those within 

the risk management process and any future assurance 

mapping.

In this form, the opinion would also better align with the required 

content of the Governance Statement.

PSIAS 2060/2450

44



Delivery continued

Issue identified Recommended action

7 Follow up of recommendations

A comprehensive follow up process exists regarding 

action being taken on recommendations made by 

internal audit, in which tracking currently provides 

review of outstanding actions from 2019/20.

Internal Audit follows-up recommendations graded as 1 

and 2 providing full commentary to the SMT and Audit 

Committee on a regular basis.

Where beneficial a full follow-up review of an 

engagement may be undertaken.

Internal Audit then follow-up all recommendations 

graded 3 and 4 at the next audit review.

It appears that the current process is highly resource 

intensive and may require greater buy-in from managers 

regarding taking timely actions which have been agreed.

The adoption of internal audit grading which is aligned with the 

Council’s risk appetite in terms of the use of risk impact definitions 

may help embed the process, however further steps may be 

required to ensure action is taken in a timely manner in order to 

make best use of limited internal audit resource.

In the short-term this may be achieved by internal audit following up 

‘significant’ recommendations on the due date.

In the longer term, the introduction of automated software that tracks 

and reminds managers by email of their commitment whilst also 

producing executive reports of outstanding actions for SMT and 

Internal Audit may help fully embed more timely action by managers.

PSIAS 2500

8 Quality Assurance Improvement Programme (QAIP) 
The internal audit team have previously undertaken reviews 

which form the basis of a QAIP but these have not been 

included in the Head of Internal Audits Annual Report.

A recent exercise has been undertaken to complete a QAIP 

which will be summarised in the Annual Report for 2021/22 in 

compliance with the PSIAS.

It may be beneficial to capture the various processes which together 

comprise the QAIP into a policy document thereby formalising the 

teams approach.

An example policy document has been provided.

PSIAS 1320

45



Part two

Suggested enhancements for consideration

46



Suggested Enhancements for 

consideration

Issue identified Recommended action

1. Exit meeting template
Discussions with management regarding the findings identified 

within engagements are discussed with management and often  

based upon extracts of a first draft of the report.

A summary of the discussion is then recorded in a narrative note,

It may be beneficial to introduce a standard template on which 

to record findings/recommendations along with draft 

management responses, as this will both formalise the 

approach as well as support timely feedback and verify any 

misunderstandings or factual inaccuracies.

This may represent a more efficient and effective use of time by 

all parties rather than wait for production of a draft report.

PSIAS 2400

2. Client surveys
Progress has been made in obtaining feedback from auditees 

following each audit which is included when received in the Internal 

Audit report.

This represents confirmation from clients regarding the Teams ability 

to deliver upon its responsibilities and particularly add value.

Internal Audit may find it useful to utilise an application such as 

Survey Monkey for collecting feedback, as this can prove to be 

an efficient means which supports an early response. 

PSIAS 2000

3. Job descriptions

Current job descriptions are in a consistent form which we believe 

are updated when a new appointment is made. 

Existing documents do not record when job descriptions were last 

updated.

Whilst practice meets the standards, which require regular 

update of job descriptions, it may be beneficial to review all job 

descriptions at the same time to ensure that any inter-

dependencies are fully reflected.

PSIAS 121047



Suggested Enhancements for 

consideration

Issue identified Recommended action

4. Key Performance Indicators

Completion of the Internal Audit Plan is regarded as the current 

focus of performance monitoring, although other indicators based on 

recommendations and opinions made in the year are recorded in the 

Head of Internal Audit’s Annual Report.

Good practice elsewhere utilises a range of quantitative and 

qualitative measures to demonstrate performance against the 

Internal Audit Charter.

Consideration could be given to devising a more 

comprehensive list of indicators and a summary of client 

feedback received. This may include:

• Reports issued to agreed timescales

• Recommendations accepted/not accepted by risk rating

• Recommendations acted upon in a timely manner

• Client satisfaction

• Staffing levels

• Planned training completed

PSIAS 1310

5. Training

The Internal Audit Team has developed a comprehensive training 

and skills matrix which includes reference to mandatory EBC 

requirements and is up to date.

As the internal audit planning process devises a forward looking 

three year plan it would be beneficial to consider the future training 

needs of internal audit staff and include these in future resource 

planning.

Consider the benefits of using the priorities included in internal 

audit plans to identify potential courses or seminars which may 

provide increased understanding of the risk environment that 

will be reviewed.

PSIAS 1210

6. Fraud Survey

The Internal Audit Team participates in the CIPFA Fraud Survey 

which reflects good practice regarding the consideration of fraud risk 

within the PSIAS.

When completed it would be beneficial to align outcomes with 

the significance of fraud risk in relation to achievement of the 

management objectives agreed within each engagement.

PSIAS 2120

48



Suggested Enhancements for 

consideration

Issue identified Recommended action

7. Confidentiality

There is an occasional need to share an internal audit report outside 

of the organisation and in which case the legal implications should 

be considered.

The Internal Audit Team should consider the need to include 

appropriate confidentiality and limitation of liability clauses in 

reports which are shared with third parties. 

PSIAS 2440

49



Part three

Benchmarking

50



Benchmarking -

Sector analysis

0

1

2

3

Resources Competency Delivery

Local Government

Eastleigh BC

Housing

Private

All

Achievement level

1 - Developing

2 - Established

3 - Excelling

51



Benchmarking -

Industry analysis

0

1

2

3

1000 1100 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2200 2300 2400 2450

Local Government

Eastleigh BC

Achievement level

1 - Developing

2 - Established

3 - Excelling

52



Appendix

1. Summary of client feedback

2. Key IPPF/PSIAS standards assessed

3. Basis for EQA

4. Grading of recommendations

53



Summary stakeholder feedback

Question Positive

(%)

Negative

(%)

I understand Internal Audit's role in the organisation and its purpose. 100

Internal Audit is customer focused and understands what the organisation is trying to achieve. 100

Internal Audit considers the viewpoints of the organisation when planning and undertaking reviews and aims to provide a 

good balance between assurance and good practice with opportunities for improvement.
100

Internal audit has a presence in the organisation which is visible and approachable. 72 28

The Internal Audit team provides a flexible and reliable service which adds value through the assurance audits and 

additional work it undertakes.
100

Internal Audit makes you aware of any significant issues that occur during an audit on a timely basis and you have the 

opportunity to respond or provide additional information.
86 14

Internal audit has the skills to provide appropriate assurance and advice to meet our needs? 100

Good practice and ideas from other organisations are shared through audits, day to day contact, meetings or other 

engagement methods.
43 57

Average 100 88

Conclusion:
Feedback from stakeholders confirms that Eastleigh Borough Council is considered to provide a good quality internal audit service 
whose brief is clearly understood and the assurance and advice that is provided is well regarded. Observations have been received 
regarding the emphasis placed on significant risk and the increasing need to add value.

54



Other relevant observations

I feel Internal Audit are visible and approachable and have really built on this area. 

Internal Audit does not always focus on significant risk but can be a bit "this is what we always audit”.

Internal Audit has started to highlight whether an audit is low or high risk and then have high-low risk recommendations within that. 

However when reporting to Committee they simply pick up on the “high risk” recommendations regardless of the audit risk. If there 

could perhaps be some sort of scoring matrix so that each recommendation gets a score so it’s relative risk can be seen that 

would be useful.

There have been numerous attempts at ensuring that recommendations are acted up but units (mine included!) are not proactive 

at getting all of the recommendations implemented. I think if one centralised list of recommendations could be kept this could be 

escalated to the Executive Team and easier to monitor and ensure implementation.

Issued 13 Returned 7 Response rate 54%

55



Key PSIAS Standards assessed
(for benchmarking purposes)

Stan

dard

Focus

1000 Purpose, Authority and 

Responsibility

The purpose, authority, and responsibility of the internal audit activity must be formally defined in an internal audit charter,

consistent with the Definition of Internal Auditing, the Code of Ethics, and the Standards. The chief audit executive must 

periodically review the internal audit charter and present it to senior management and the board for approval.

1100 Independence and 

Objectivity

The internal audit activity must be independent, and internal auditors must be objective in performing their work.

2010 Planning The chief audit executive must establish risk-based plans to determine the priorities of the internal audit activity, consistent with 

the organisation’s goals. 

2020 Communication and 

approval

The chief audit executive must communicate the internal audit activity’s plans and resource requirements, including significant 

interim changes, to senior management and the board for review and approval. The chief audit executive must also communicate 

the impact of resource limitations. 

2030 Resource Management The chief audit executive must ensure that internal audit resources are appropriate, sufficient, and effectively deployed to achieve 

the approved plan. 

2040 Policies The chief audit executive must establish policies and procedures to guide the internal audit activity. 

2050 Co-ordination The chief audit executive should share information and coordinate activities with other internal and external providers of 

assurance and consulting services to ensure proper coverage and minimize duplication of efforts.

2060 Reporting The chief audit executive must report periodically to senior management and the board on the internal audit activity’s purpose, 

authority, responsibility, and performance relative to its plan. Reporting must also include significant risk exposures and control 

issues, including fraud risks, governance issues, and other matters needed or requested by senior management and the board.

2200 Engagement planning Internal auditors must develop and document a plan for each engagement, including the engagement’s objectives, scope, timing,

and resource allocations.

2300 Work programme Internal auditors must identify, analyse, evaluate, and document sufficient information to achieve the engagement’s objectives. 

2400 Communicating results Internal auditors must communicate the results of engagements

2450 Overall opinions When an overall opinion is issued, it must take into account the expectations of senior management, the board, and other 

stakeholders and must be supported by sufficient, reliable, relevant, and useful information. 

56



Basis for EQA

Compliance with IPPF/PSIAS

▪ Resources

Business Vision and Mission, Governance arrangements, 

Recognition of standards, Guidance, Procedures and 

Supervision, Terms of Engagement, Ethics and business 

conduct.

▪ Competency

Charter, Internal Audit Manual, Planning and Allocation of 

staffing, Recruitment (Numbers and skills), Training 

(Professional and Technical), Appraisal and Development

▪ Delivery

Client engagement and relationship, Directed led service, Terms 

of Engagement (Audit/Assignment Brief), Discussion of 

assurance and advisory opinions, Reporting at assignment and 

strategic levels

57



Grading of recommendations

▪ The grading of recommendations is intended to reflect the relative 

importance to the relevant standard within the Public Sector 

Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS).

▪ In grading our recommendations, we have considered the wider 

environment in terms of both the degree of transformation that is 

currently taking place as well as our assessment of the level of risk 

maturity that currently exists, as these will have a consequence for 

the conduct of internal audit planning as well as subsequent 

communication.

Recommendation 

grading

Explanation

Enhance The internal audit service must enhance its practice in order to demonstrate 

transparent alignment with the relevant PSIAS standards in order to 

demonstrate a contribution to the achievement of the organisations’ 

objectives in relation to risk management, governance and control.

Review The Internal audit service should review its approach in this area to better 

reflect the application of the PSIAS.

Consider The internal audit service should consider whether revision of its approach 

merits attention in order to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the 

delivery of services

58



EASTLEIGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
FORWARD PLAN: June 2022 - March 2023 

 
This Forward Plan sets out matters which may be considered by Cabinet in the four month period. It includes items on which a “key 
decision” is likely to be taken. 
 
A KEY DECISION IS - An executive decision (whether or not taken by the Cabinet) which is likely to: 
 
(1) result in the Council incurring expenditure or making savings which amount to either £50,000 or 20% (whichever is the 

larger) of the gross expenditure budget for the service or general function to which the decision relates; or 
 
(2) be significant in terms of its effect on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards within the 

Borough of Eastleigh. 
 
The Plan also includes matters for likely decision relating to the Council’s policy or budget framework. 
 

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY 

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN 

PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY 

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member 

15 September 2022 
 

Yes 

 
Approval of new Body Worn 
Video Policy  
 

Cabinet   15 Sep 2022  Audit & 
Resources 
Committee 
 

The approval of a new Body 
Warn Video Policy to 
facilitate its use by Local 
Area Services in carrying out 
their duties. The policy will 
have been approved by 
Audit and Resources prior to 
submission to Cabinet.  

Harry Lee, 
Corporate Project 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Vehicle and Plant Replacement 
Programme 2022/23  
 

Cabinet   15 Sep 2022   
 

Cabinet will be asked to 
consider and approve a 
report that sets out the 
vehicle and plant needs for 
the Council for 2022/23. 

Mandy 
Nellthorpe, 
Business Partner 
/  
 

59

A
genda Item

 9



 

 

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY 

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN 

PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY 

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member 

2 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   15 Sep 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   15 Sep 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 

20 October 2022 
 

Yes 

 
Corporate Performance and 
Financial Monitoring  
 

Cabinet   20 Oct 2022   
 

To consider the quarterly 
report outlining the Council’s 
performance against 
outcomes in the Corporate 
Plan. 

Joe Mills /  
 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   20 Oct 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   20 Oct 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 

8 December 2022 
 

60



 

 

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY 

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN 

PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY 

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member 

3 

Yes 

 
Corporate Fees and Charges  
 

Cabinet   8 Dec 2022   
 

An annual report setting 
those fee and charge levels 
that are set corporately 
(others being devolved to 
Local Area Committees). 

Diccon Bright, 
Strategic 
Planning 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   8 Dec 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   8 Dec 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 

19 January 2023 
 

Yes 

 
Vehicle and Plant Replacement 
Programme for the next 5 years  
 

Cabinet   19 Jan 2023   
 

Cabinet will be asked to 
consider and approve a 
report that sets out the 
vehicle and plant needs for 
the Council for the next 5 
years. 

Sarah King, 
Corporate 
Director /  
 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   19 Jan 2023   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   19 Jan 2023   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 61



 

 

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY 

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN 

PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY 

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member 

4 

23 March 2023 
 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   23 Mar 2023   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   23 Mar 2023   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 

 
 
FOOTNOTES: 
Public Participation will apply to enable representations to be made at the time the decision is to be taken. 
Written reports for public items will be available as part of the agenda papers and are usually available one week prior to 
the meeting. 
 
Contact Officer: Laura Johnston –Democratic Services Manager 
Publication Date: 25 August 2022 
 

62



AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE ACTION LIST 

 
MEETING 

DATE 
ITEM TITLE RECOMMENDATION/ACTION CONTACT 

OFFICER/ 
COMMITTEE 

TARGET 
DATE/ 

COMPLETED 

UPDATES 

10/03/2020 6. Internal Audit 
Charter 2020/21 

Review the possibility of obtaining an 
external assessment of compliance with the 
Standards through a reciprocal arrangement 
with another Local Authority. 

Jo Cassar  A reciprocal arrangement 
with another Local 
Authority is currently not 
possible due to resource 
capacity. The Chief 
Internal Auditor (Acting) 
has obtained a 
reasonable quote from a 
specialist company to 
carry out this assessment 
which has come in at 
£2450.00 (There is no 
VAT). External 
Assessment is booked 
with this company for the 
week commencing 14th 
March. 

 7.      

 8.      

 

63

A
genda Item

 10



T
his page is intentionally left blank



AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

WORK PROGRAMME 

AS AT AUGUST 2022 

Date of 
Meeting 

Item for Consideration Annual, 
Quarterly or  
Standing 
item 

Staff/Member 
Attendance 

    

To Be Tabled    

    

    

    

6 September 
2022 

Internal Audit Quarterly Monitoring 
Statement (Qtr 1) 

Quarterly J Cassar 

 External Audit Progress All Mtgs S King 

 Forward Ways of Working Update  J Birt/ Shirley 
Robbins/ Sukhi 
Aujla 

 Verbal Updates from 
SRMG/PEG/Housing Group 

All Mtgs Members 

 Forward Plan All Mtgs  

 Action List All Mtgs Lisa Smy 

 A&R Work Programme All Mtgs  

    

1 November 
2022 

Update on Financial Accounts 
Audit 

 EY 

 Bad Debt Report?  Tom Andrews 

 Corporate Risk Annual Report   J Cassar 

 Corporate Fees and Charges Annual Diccon Bright 

 Sustainable Procurement Policy  Mike Culver 

 Internal Audit Quarterly Monitoring 
Statement (QTR 2) 

Quarterly L Smy 

 Verbal Updates from SRMG All Mtgs Members 

 Action Plan 
 

All Mtgs  

 Forward Plan All Mtgs  

 A&R Work Programme All Mtgs  

    

17 January 
2023 

Statement of Accounts Annual Andy Smith 

 Bad Debt Report?  Tom Andrews/ 
Mark 

 Annual Statement Accounts 
2021/22 

Annual A Smith  

 Verbal Updates from 
SRMG/PEG/Housing Group 

All Mtgs Members 

 Action Plan 
 

All Mtgs  

 Forward Plan All Mtgs  

65

Agenda Item 11



 A&R Work Programme All Mtgs  

    

21 February 
2023 

Repairs and Renewals Report  Nigel Stephens 

 Internal Audit Quarterly Monitoring 
Statement (Qtr 3) 

Quarterly L Smy 

 Asset Management Strategy Annual J Baxter 

 Property Portfolio Update Annual J Baxter 

 Verbal Updates from PEG All Mtgs Members 

 Action Plan 
 

All Mtgs  

 Forward Plan All Mtgs  

 A&R Work Programme All Mtgs  

    

7 March 2023 Internal Audit Charter 2022/23 Annual Lisa Smy 

 Internal Audit Strategic Plan 
2022/23 

Annual Lisa Smy 

 Verbal Updates from SRMG All Mtgs Members 

 Staffing Report  Annual Shirley Robbins 
Sukhi Aujla 

 

66



Document is Restricted

67

Agenda Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Future Ways of Working Update
	ManagingperformancesurveyAppendixone

	6 Internal Audit Quarterly Monitoring Statement
	Appendix for Internal Audit Monitoring Statement Quarter 1 2022 - 23

	9 Cabinet Forward Plan
	10 Action List
	11 A&R Work Programme
	13 Counter Fraud Report
	Appendix1AntiFraudandCorruptionStrategy


